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GLENN TRANSIT SERVICE 
Request	for	Proposals:	Issued	October	11,	2023	

Management	and	Operation	of	Transit	Services	

Addendum	#1:	Issued	November	6,	2023	

NOTICE TO ALL POTENTIAL RESPONDENTS 
Any part of the RFP not addressed in the Addendum #1 remains unaffected and the original 
language stands. Proposal submittal deadline remains the same is not changed by the Addendum 
#1. Please acknowledge the Addendum #1 as part of your proposal.   

 

CHANGES  
A. II. INSTRUCTIONS, CONDITIONS, AND NOTICES TO OFFERERS  

a. The pre-qualification conference attendance will not be mandatory. Also, the pre-
qualification documentation will not be mandatory.  

b. Date to respond to questions e-mailed to PROPOSERS will be changed from 
November 3rd to November 6th.  

B. CRITERIA TO DETERMINE PROPOSALS WITHIN A COMPETITIVE RANGE (STEP 2) 
a. Additional points will be awarded to those offerors who attended the pre-

qualification conference and submitted the pre-qualification documentation. 
Please note that this is related to the proposal evaluation.  

C. PFICE PROPOSAL FORMS  
a. CPI will be calculated using the Department of Industrial Relation’s numbers.  

RFP QUESTIONS  
1. The County added a day (Saturday) for DAR service but didn't add any more hours. Will 

more hours be added to account for this change? 
a. DAR will only run-on Monday, Wednesday, and Friday.  

2. Can we substitute a letter of credit for the performance bond, same as we did for the last 
contract? 

a. Yes.  
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3. Openers in this contract are for a service change in excess of 20%.  Last contract was 10%. 
Given that inflation has increased rapidly, would it be fair to stick with the established 
10%? 

a. 20% is most suitable.  
4. We based our increases on the CPI for All Consumers, West Region for the last contract.  

This RFP states increases should not exceed 90% of the U.S. City Average. What is the 
justification for changing this and why only 90% when inflation continues to rise rapidly? 

a. 90% helps mitigate CPI increases that are well above average.  
5. The RFP has 11 operation vehicles listed, and currently Willows has 11 operation vehicles 

on the vehicle schedule with 8 of the 11 in service and insured. Will Willows be putting all 
11 in service to be insured? 

a. 8 vehicles will be insured.  


